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11. Re: Quotations for Lxterior and Taterior Finishing of Buildings
Heritage Village - '71 Centennial Project.
“Attached you will find a copy of a letter dated September 2, 1971,
from Mr. R.J. Smith, Sub-Committec Building Chairman, Burnaby
Centennial Y71 Committee, addressed Lo the Municipal Manager regarding
the above.
The quotations recceived can be summarized as follows:
1. Manson Bros. Limited $ 58,245.00
2. Westmount Construction Ltd. 64,600.00
o 3. Heritage Construction Co. 41,166.50
SN "The,budggt estimate for the exterior and interior finishing of
R “Buildings G, H and I is $43,000.00.
SN ' '

Mr. Smith and the Consultaht; Hoppirig/Kovach/Grinnell, recommend that
-a contract be‘awarded to the lowest bidder, being that of leritage
Construction Company for $41,166.50. ‘

" RECOMMENDATION:

«, ; fff THAT,the'qudtation of Heritage Construction Company for $41,166.50
. .be accepted; and

' . THAT a contract be awarded accordingly.
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4949 CANADA WAY. BURNABY 2. B.C. - 299-721)

September 2, 1571

Vip. Welvin Shelliey

unicipal ilanager

Corvorabion of the District
of Burnaby

4949 Canada Viay

Burnaby 25 B.C.

Dear Sir:

‘Attached are three letters of gquotation referring to
contract #3 (EZxterior and interior finishing of bulldings
G, B and I) for the Centennial 171 project.

Due to the shortage ol time cavsed by a review of our
project design to enable us to stay within our budget
1imitation, we were unable to submit this work to formal
tender.

Of the three attached quotations, the lowest is that of

Mr. Franco Pozzolo, ileritase Construction Co. llr, Pozzolo's
quotation is also tho neapest o meeting our scheduled dato
i of lovember 1, 1971 for completion of this phase of our

i project. ’

i ‘ Tn addition to the above, thls quotation is the only ono of

; the three submitted that falls within our budpet cotimate
| of &45,000.00. T nerciore recormend Lot counctl anuthorlze
] ~ il ] (Y (1 LR
' the Cenbtenninl '71 Lommlttec to preparae AN conjunctlion witia
: the wmunicipal stoff, o contract to award this phuse of tho
projoct worl to Lr. Franco vozrolo, leritage gonabructlon CO.
. Gonbtonminlly. yours,
ey .
T M. Je D

Sub-Sommd Lhee Bullding Chedrmnn.
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